August 13, 1965

southern Union Production Co.,
P. 0. Box 146
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Federal No.l in unit D
3-17-28, East Red Lake-
Queen-Grayburg Pool

Gentlemens

It has come to our attention that the subject well has been
producing without an allowable, see attached notice. Purther,
Form C-110 on file for the subject well and the Federal No.l in
unit P, 34-16-28, shows the pool name as North Red Lake. The
proper name is East Red Lake-Queen-Grayburg. Please file revised
Porm C-104 showing this change in pool designation and Form C-127
requesting an allowable for the subject well. Copies of these
forms are enclosed. In addition, Operators Monthly Report, Porm
C-115 should show this East Red Lake Pool designation.

Very truly yours,

0il Conservation Commission

R. L. Stamets
RLS8/3iw
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